

PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO HB 2368

Material within brackets would be deleted; boldface indicates new material

On page 1:

Section 1. K.S.A. 2012 Supp. 39-1605 is hereby amended to read as follows: 39-1605. (a) There is hereby established the governor's ~~mental~~ *behavioral* health services planning council. The council shall consist of ~~25~~ **33** members.

On page 2:

(C) one member shall be a representative of a behavioral health advocacy group;

(D) one member shall be a substance use disorder prevention professional;

(E) two members shall be executive directors of substance use disorder treatment centers;

~~(C) 13~~ **(F) 17** members shall be individuals who are not state employees or providers of ~~mental~~ *behavioral* health services. Of the ~~13~~ **17** members, four members shall be adult consumers with serious and persistent mental illness; ~~three~~ *two* members shall be immediate family members of adult consumers with serious and persistent mental illnesses; four members shall be family members of minor children or youth with severe emotional ~~disturbances;~~ *disturbance;* *one member shall be a child with severe emotional disturbance;* *two members shall be adults in recovery from substance use disorders;* *one member shall be a family member of an adult with a substance use disorder;* *one member shall be a mentor to an adult with a substance use disorder;* and two members shall be members of the general public.

(c) A member of the council prior to the effective date of this act whose term expires after June 30, 2013, shall continue to serve as a member of the council until the expiration of the term of the member. [The terms of members who are currently serving on the council shall expire on] the effective date of this act. At that time, appointees of the governor under

~~subsection (b)(2) shall be appointed to the council by the governor with 1/2 appointed for a term of two years and the other 1/2 for a term of four years as specified by the governor [July 1, 2013.] [Thereafter,]~~ Each member appointed to the council by the governor **on and after July 1, 2013, except as provided in subsection (d)**, shall be appointed for a term of four years.

(d) Each member of the council shall serve until a successor is appointed and qualified. In the case of a vacancy on the council, a successor of like qualifications shall be appointed or designated to fill the unexpired term in accordance with ~~subsections (b)(1) and (2)~~ *subsection (b)*.